

# Stanford

---



## Jay B. Shah, MD

Associate Professor of Urology at the Stanford University Medical Center

### Bio

---

#### BIO

Dr. Shah is a fellowship-trained urologic oncologist specializing in the treatment of bladder cancer and other urologic cancers. He has a special interest in robotic surgery, emerging treatment options, and optimization of post-surgical recovery. Having written many peer-reviewed papers and book chapters on these topics, he is a well-respected authority in his field. He takes tremendous pride in getting to know every patient and helping them choose the treatment plan that is right for them.

Prior to joining the Stanford Cancer Center, Dr. Shah was on faculty at MD Anderson Cancer Center for seven years where he served as Center Medical Director of the Genitourinary Center as well as Director of the Bladder Cancer Robotics Program and supervisor of Medical Student Education for the Department of Urology.

#### ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Associate Professor - Med Center Line, Urology

#### ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Genitourinary Cancer Care Program Leader, Stanford Cancer Center, (2017- present)
- Center Medical Director, MDACC Genitourinary Center, (2016-2016)
- Member, American Urological Association International Academic Fellowship Committee, (2015- present)
- Director, MDACC Bladder Cancer Robotics Program, (2014-2016)
- Co-Quality Improvement Officer, MDCC Department of Urology, (2014-2016)
- Supervisor, MDACC Department of Urology Journal Club, (2012-2015)
- Director, MDACC Department of Urology Medical Student Education, (2010-2015)

#### HONORS AND AWARDS

- Faculty Leadership Academy, MD Anderson Cancer Center (2016-2017)
- Leadership Academy, American Urological Association (2016-2017)
- Clinical Innovator Award, MD Anderson Cancer Center (2015-2017)
- Genitourinary SPORE Career Development Award, MD Anderson Cancer Center (2014-2016)
- Comparative Effectiveness Research on Cancer, Texas Scholar Award (2012-2014)
- Gold Humanism Honor Society Inductee, Gold Foundation (2006)
- Gerald P. Murphy Scholar, Ford Library and Museum (2006)
- Humanism and Excellence in Teaching Award, Arnold P. Gold Foundation (2006)

## PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Master's Degree, UT-Houston Medical School, Houston, TX , Clinical Investigation (2016)
- Healthcare Course, Harvard Business School Extension Program, Cambridge, MA , Value Measurement (2015)
- Urologic Oncology Fellowship, MD Anderson Cancer Center, Houston, TX (2010)
- Urology Chief Residency, Columbia University Medical Center, New York, NY (2007)
- Urology Residency, Columbia University Medical Center, New York, NY (2006)
- General Surgery Internship, Columbia University Medical Center, New York, NY (2003)
- Doctorate in Medicine, Columbia College of Physicians & Surgeons, New York, NY (2002)
- BA in Biological Sciences, Harvard College, Cambridge, MA (1998)

## Publications

---

### PUBLICATIONS

- **Papillary Recurrence of Bladder Cancer at First Evaluation after Induction Bacillus Calmette-Guerin Therapy: Implication for Clinical Trial Design** *EUROPEAN UROLOGY*  
Mmeje, C. O., Guo, C. C., Shah, J. B., Navai, N., Grossman, H. B., Dinney, C. P., Kamat, A. M.  
2016; 70 (5): 778-785
- **Association between Perioperative Blood Transfusions and Clinical Outcomes in Patients Undergoing Bladder Cancer Surgery: A Systematic Review and Meta-Analysis Study.** *Journal of blood transfusion*  
Cata, J. P., Lasala, J., Pratt, G., Feng, L., Shah, J. B.  
2016; 2016: 9876394-?